
 

 

TE30.9.81
From: Toronto East York Community Council 
To: Clerk 
Subject: FW: Wellesley/Nicholas/Yonge St Zoning Application Refusal 
Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:35:43 AM 

-----Original Message----­
From: Nicholas Tsapralis 
Sent: March-15-18 8:20 PM 
To: Toronto East York Community Council <teycc@toronto.ca> 

Subject: Wellesley/Nicholas/Yonge St Zoning Application Refusal 

Dear Ellen, 

I am writing on behalf of Tetracon Holdings Inc, the registered owner of the property municipally known as 570
 Yonge Street, Toronto, 2-4 Wellesley St West, Toronto. 

Tetracon holdings would like to state its opposition to the application for zoning amendment regarding 10-16
 Wellesley Street West, 5-7 Nicholas Street and 586 Yonge Street. 

Additionally, I would like to request  to be included in any further meetings and deliberations regarding this
 proposal. 

Sincerely, 

Dr.  Nicholas Tsapralis (Executive Director, Tetracon Holdings Inc) 

] 

Cc: Costa Tsapralis < >; Bill Tsapralis < >; Mary Tsapralis
 < > 
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